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November 16, 2006

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery, Attorney

Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 060749-WS

Dear Ms. Cowdery:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of transfer of Ocala Springs Utilities
Inc. in Marion County to Board of Trustees of Internal Improvement Trust Fund of State of Florida,
and for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 602-W and 520-S, which was filed in this office on November

15, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: Patti Daniel
Sent:  Thursday, November 16, 2006 9:42 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Pat Brady; Connie Kummer; Marshall Willis; John Williams; Cameron Cooper
Subject: RE: new docket 060749-WS

thanks

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 9:36 AM
To: Patti Daniel; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Blanca Bayo
Subject: new docket 060749-WS

Just an fyi that we opened this docket (see title below) yesterday, and I noticed within the application Ms.
Cowdery requests the docket be placed on the 12/19 agenda, or the last scheduled agenda in December,
because closing date for transaction is 12/22.

Request for approval of transfer of Ocala Springs Utilities Inc. in

Marion County to Board of Trustees of Internal Improvement Trust Fund
of State of Florida, and for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 602-W

and 520-S.

Kay

11/16/2006
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 4:17 PM 2

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/15/2007 4:13:00 PM ['W hﬂ
Docket Number: 980876-WS & 060749-WS ) w/{.:{\ Al
Filename / Path: 1999 & earlier/980876/980876a0.kef.doc 6 O ,\4) m ( \(if\ ’
Amendatory Order. L

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



